UBLIC NOTICE

| o
a-v

SteppingStone

Your Path to Health and Independence

North and South of Market Adult Day

Health DBA SteppingStone

832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Designated Public Meeting Schedule

MEETING 1
March 19, 2026
Time: 6:00 pm
Location: 832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107

MEETING 2
September 17, 2026
Time: 6:00 pm
Location: 832 Folsom Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94107

To:

SF Main Library Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Government Info Center City Hall

sfdocs@sfpl.org Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

Sunshine Ordinance 02/17/26


mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org
mailto:Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

From: Daniel Gallagher

To: sfdcocs@sfpl.org; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Public Notice of Open Board Meetings SteppingStone Health
Date: Friday, February 13, 2026 1:17:50 PM

Attachments: Sunshine Ordinance 2026 SteppingStone Poster.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Public Notice for SteppingStone Health’s Board of Directors meetings
open to the public for FY26.

Have a pleasant weekend,

Daniel Gallagher, M.Ed.

Chief Executive Officer

SteppingStone Health

832 Folsom Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94107

Phone: 415-799-1929

Fax: 415-655-9329

Website: www.SteppingStoneHealth.org

Licensed as North & South Market Adult Day Health, Corporation

This communication, including all attachments, is intended for the addressee only and may
contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. Please do not copy it
or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate
state and Federal privacy laws. If you have received this message in error, please advise the
sender by reply e-mail to DanielGallagher@steppingstonehealth.org and delete the message
and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation
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P U B L I C   N O T I C E
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North and South of Market Adult Day Health DBA SteppingStone

832 Folsom Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA  94107



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Designated Public Meeting Schedule



MEETING 1

March 19, 2026

Time: 6:00 pm

Location: 832 Folsom Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA  94107



MEETING 2

September 17, 2026

Time: 6:00 pm

 Location:  832 Folsom Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA  94107



To:

SF Main Library 				Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Government Info Center		City Hall 

sfdocs@sfpl.org			          Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

Sunshine Ordinance		02/13/26
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SteppingStone

Your Path to Health and Independence
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